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Alexandra Stanley

Subject: FW: PJM selects regional transmission projects to be jointly developed by Dominion Energy, 
American Electric Power, FirstEnergy

From: Andre.L.May@dominionenergy.com <Andre.L.May@dominionenergy.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 8:05 AM 
To: andre.l.may@dominionenergy.com 
Subject: PJM selects regional transmission projects to be jointly developed by Dominion Energy, American Electric 
Power, FirstEnergy 
 
CAUTION: External email 
 
Good morning!  I hope this eMail finds you and your staff well! 
 
I wanted to touch base with you on the press release from PJM this morning emphasizing the discussion we 
had earlier this week.  PJM has chosen the Dominion Energy/AEP/FirstEnergy project as the new regional 
transmission project.  I have attached a copy of the joint press release for your perusal, and I will be stopping 
by your office today to follow up with you, so if you have any questions, I’ll be happy to answer them =0). 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
André L. May 
External Affairs Representative III 
Northern VA 
  
Dominion Energy Virginia 
7500 West Broad St 
Richmond, VA 23294 
 
C: 540-642-3433 
 

 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. 
The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the 
contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic 
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in 
error, and delete it. Thank you. 


